
From: Michael Rocha
To: R4 Licensing Action Submittals
Cc: Lisa West; Corey Ginetz
Subject: [External_Sender] License # 40-00238-04 Add Authorized Users
Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 9:19:22 AM
Attachments: MH_RAML Amendment_Add Authorized Users.pdf

Hello,
 
Attached amendment request to add authorized users to our RAML.
 
 
 
 

Michael Rocha, MBA, RT (R)(CT)(MR)
Director, Medical Imaging Services

 

Monument Rapid City Hospital  |  353 Fairmont Blvd. Rapid City, SD 57701  | Postal Mail: PO Box 6000 RapidCity SD,
57701
p:  605-755-8431 c: 949-371-3894  |  f: 605-755-1436  | e: mrocha@monument.health

www.monument.health
 
Note: This message has been received from Monument Health. The information contained in
this message, including any attachments, may be privileged, confidential, or protected from
disclosure under state or federal laws. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the Sender immediately by a "reply to sender only" message and destroy all electronic
or paper copies of the communication, including any attachments.

mailto:mrocha@monument.health
mailto:R4Licensing@nrc.gov
mailto:lwest@monument.health
mailto:corey.ginetz@westphysics.com
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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONNRC FORM 532
(05-2016)

NRC FORM 532 (05-2016)

Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee

Paulette Davidson, Chief Executive Officer 
Monument Health, Inc.  
353 Fairmont Blvd  
Rapid City, SD 57701 

License Number(s)
40-00238-04

Mail Control Number(s)
636463

Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch

Giavanna Muffelletto

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: Letter and/or✔ Application Dated: 04/04/2023

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed.
Amendment✔ Termination New License Renewal

There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above.  Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final 
action has been taken by this office.

Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number.  Please  
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the 
following link:   http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.pdf
Follow the instructions on the form for submission. 

The following administrative omissions have been identified:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER.  When calling to inquire about this 
action, please refer to this control number.  Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer.  Please 
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all 
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information.  If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

   Region IV 
   U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
   DNMS/NMSB - B 
   1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
   Arlington, TX  76011-4511 
   (817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140

Date
08/02/2023
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